o7

Box 1545
Hobbs, Wew Mexioco
Kovember 148, 1348

¥r. J. O. Denton, Jr.
Cooperative roducing Association
Box 978

lsvelland, Texas

Res Cooperative Froducing Assn.
L. S. 7illiams #1, 5% SE
Sec. 3, T. 133, H. 31B,
Caprock, Chaves County, Kew Mexico.

Dear dr., Dentong

Several weeks agzo I talked with you concerning the above captioned
well., At that time you stated that you had written a letter to our
Santa Fe Office covering all the wells that you have acquired in

the Caprock Area. Upon atrength of that statement Mr. Yarbrough
approved Porm C-102, Notice of Intention to Plug Well, after a short
lapse of time, in which you obtained a well record from George F.
Livermore, Inc.

Immediately following our oonversation I contacted Mrs. Wistrand
with the 0il Conservation Commission in Santa Fe and asked her to
send me a copy of this letter. As she could not remember having
received anythinr covering this well we thought it best to make a
thorough check of the files in both offices to see if possibly we
had misplaced this letter. We could find nothing whatsoever showing
a change of ownership on this particular well,

Will you please file Form C-102, Kotice of Change of Ownership,
with this office as soon as possibla. Also, we should like to have
8 dopy of the letter which has evidently been misplaced.

Thank you for giving this your immediate attention.

Very truly yours,

Secretary - Hobbs Office

eg: Oi]l Conservation Comm
Santa Fe. New Morios ission






